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March 3, 2008

Ms. Florene Davidson, Administrator
EMNRD-OCD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Hand-delivered

Re: CASE N0.14067, Betwell Oil and Gas Co.

Dear Ms. Davidson,

Operator Betwell has transferred all wells out of which Case No. 14067 arises to another operator, and
the issues raised by the Division’s Application are no longer of concern. Case No. 14067 is currently set
for hearing on the March 6, 2008 docket. The OCD respectfully requests that Case No. 14067 be
dismissed.

Sincerely,

Mikal Altomare
Attorney for the Oil Conservation Division

Ec: Kathy Rangel, Betwell Oil & Gas
via email only:
kathyr@dunncos.com
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